MUZAMIL **AMZIRIN**

Senior Corporate / Strategic Planner

+60102750652

muzamila@gmail.com



Linkedin.com/in/muzamilamzirin-91156b23



47 Jalan Setia Marina 2/1, Setia Eco Glades, 63000 Cyberjaya



Seasoned corporate / strategic planner with more than 20 years' experience in multitude of corporate & strategic planning and performance management functions with value-added stints in risk management, business development and investor relations. Constantly seek new challenges, very hands-on and meticulous in executing assignments with strong analytical and strategic orientations.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UEM EDGENTA BERHAD, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

SM, Corporate Planning & Strategic Projects, Corporate Strategy & Planning, Apr 2022-Present

- Lead the Annual Operating Planning (AOP) process to deliver growth on the >RM2.5 billion annual revenue and >RM2.9 billion of assets via the Group's 5-year business plan and budget, from initiation up to acquiring the Board of Directors' approval.
- Monitor and track the Group's strategies and business plans roll-out through the Balanced Scorecards (BSCs) and other performance management tools to ensure they are on-track, and any issues are addressed promptly. Manage the Group's performance reporting activities.
- Programme-manage strategic projects and initiatives to ensure successful implementation, which include business transformation, corporate restructuring, asset divestments, incorporation of new entities as well as strategic partnerships.

AET TANKERS PTE LTD, Singapore

AVP, Enterprise Risk & Performance Management, Corp. Planning & Strategy Div., Jan 2019–Feb 2022

- Spearheaded all enterprise risk management activities including risk assessments and reporting
 of risk scorecards to the Board of Directors, to protect the Group's assets of >USD4.2 billion.
- Monitored and tracked the Group's strategy and business plan implementation mainly through the BSCs to ensure they are on-track and any interventions, if required, are put in place early.
- Successfully delivered AET's entity restructuring for efficiency project and contributed in the MISC
 Group's internal carbon pricing initiative and new bond issuance exercise.

AET UK LTD, London, UK

Manager, Corporate Planning, Corp. Planning & Strategy Div., Apr 2014-Dec 2018

• Led the annual strategy development and business planning exercise to deliver the Group's strategies and 5-year Business Plan & Budget, including developing Key Performance & Budget Indicators (KPBIs) and BSCs with the business and divisional heads.

- Successfully initiated a new business segment (i.e., secured income stream) for the Group to ensure long term business sustainability in view of the accelerated energy transition.
- Built and maintained relationship with industry experts in keeping abreast with the latest market trends and provide strategic insights to the Board of Directors and other stakeholders.

AET UK LTD, London, UK

Senior Executive, Planning & Research, Corp. Planning & Strategy Div., Feb 2012-Mar 2014

- Formulated corporate and business strategies through engagements with the Executive Leadership Team (C-suite) and developed BSCs for performance monitoring.
- Researched for and analysed macroeconomic data, shipping and energy trends and forecasts for the quarterly reporting to the Management and Board of Directors.

AET UK LTD, London, UK

CRM Senior Executive, Customer Partnerships & Corporate Communications, Feb 2010-Jan 2012

 Developed and executed the Group's CRM framework and initiatives including maintaining customer databases and developing knowledge-driven customer strategies.

MISC BERHAD, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Manager, Business Research & Development, Corporate Planning Division, Aug 2008-Jan 2009

 Performed market scans to identify strategic M&A opportunities, constructed feasibility spreadsheets and sensitivity analyses for projects and M&As.

MISC BERHAD, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Manager, Group Investor Relations, President/CEO's Office, Mar 2007-Jul 2008

• Led the IR team in performing Investor Relations outreach programmes and initiatives including global investor road shows, to grow MISC's market capitalisation of >USD10 billion.

MISC BERHAD, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Various positions including Corporate Planning, Strategy, BD and HR, Nov 2001–Feb 2007

EDUCATION

CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS, United Kingdom CIMA Advanced Diploma in Management Accounting (2010)

LANCASTER UNIVERSITY, United Kingdom
BA (Hons) Accounting & Finance and Economics (2001)

KEY SKILLS

- · Strategic Planning
- Market Research & Analysis
- Business Development
- Stakeholder Management

- Risk Management
- Performance Management
- Project Management
- · Microsoft Office Suite